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Reverend William Lynn

Vicas for Cleegy
222 North 1Tth Street

Philadeiphia, PA 19103-1299
Re: Reverend Edward Avery
Dear Reverend Lynn;

Thank you for taking tirae from your usy schedule (o meet with us on September
20, 1993, You had requested at the meeting that a letter be sent to you with Father Ed
Avery’s diagnosis and a summary of the recommendations we reviewed at the meeting.
Father [d's diagnosis includes the following: Axis | Generalized Anxiety Disorder,
History of Alcohol Abuse and an Axis {I of Personality Disorder with dependent
featrures. There is no diagnosis of a scxual disorder for & number of reasons. There is
nnly one report of abuse and Father Ed had been drinking during those incidents, both
by his and the victim’s report, Our testing and clinical data do not support a sexual
disorder at this ime.

The Treatment Team's recommendations for Father Ed post discharge from the
Villa include: (1) continued outpatient treatment; (2) an aftercare integration leam
(ministry supervision); (3) a ministry excluding adolescents and with a population other
than vulnecable minocities, with whom Father Ed tends to over identify with; (4)
attendance at a 12 step AA moeeting for priests; and (5) that any further involvement with
the H'Mong be in an administrative or pastoral capacity.

Father Ed is currendy interviewing spiritual directors and will make that decision
next week, He has contacted three priests who have consented to be on his suppont
team. They are Monsignor Charles Devlin (if be is Vicariate 1), Monsignor Francis X.
Schrridt, and Father James Locke. The core support team would include his family, Me.
and Mrs, loseph McGough.

1 hope that the above information is adequate for your nceds and please feel free
to cuntact me if I can help you in any way.

Sincerely,

%M%M%‘?—

Wayne L. Peltegrini, Ph.D.
Primary Therapist
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